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Vickie Bermea

From: Eda Herrera <eda@ci.salinas.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Ron Sissem
Subject: FW: Sanborn Road/US HWY 101/Elvee Drive-Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) and 

Monitoring Reporting Prgram (MMRP)

Below is a comment regarding the MND and monitoring reporting program. 

Eda 

From: Quezada, Manuel Ext.4874 [mailto:quezadam@co.monterey.ca.us]  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 2:30 PM 
To: Eda Herrera 
Cc: Boyer, Rich Ext.4894 
Subject: RE: Sanborn Road/US HWY 101/Elvee Drive-Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) and Monitoring Reporting 
Prgram (MMRP) 

Eda 
This Agency appreciates the opportunity to comment on the MND and IS for the subject project. 

Over the last few months we have worked with the City to address the short and long term impacts to the Reclamation 
Ditch. We are satisfied that all our concerns have been addressed and mitigated. We have no additional comments on 
the MND and Monitoring Reporting Program. 

In reference to the draft construction plans provided, additional detail and cross sections are needed to determine any 
impacts to our ability to maintain the Ditch. We look forward to reviewing the next iteration and continued coordination 
on this project. 

I was not able to open the CLOMR document.  Please send if possible and will send separate comments if necessary.  If 
you have addtl Qs please contact me, thanks again 

Manuel L Quezada 
Senior Water Resources Engineer 

Mail: PO Box 930, Salinas, CA 93902‐0930 
Office: 893 Blanco Circle, Salinas CA 93901 

Main: (831) 755‐4860 
Direct: (831) 755‐4874 
  Cell: (831) 901‐4687 
Fax: (831) 424‐7935  
 E‐mail: quezadam@co.monterey.ca.us 
MCWRA Home Page 

Think before you print Always Recycle. 

Privileged and Confidential Communication: This electronic mail communication and any documents attached hereto may contain confidential and 
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the 
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recipient) of this message, any review, use, distribution or disclosure by you or others is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender by reply email and 
delete and/or destroy the accompanying message. 

 

From: Eda Herrera [mailto:eda@ci.salinas.ca.us]  
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 2:47 PM 
To: hank@tamcmonterey.org; Quezada, Manuel Ext.4874; david.silberberger@dot.ca.gov 
Cc: debbie@tamcmonterey.org 
Subject: Sanborn Road/US HWY 101/Elvee Drive-Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) and Monitoring Reporting 
Prgram (MMRP) 
 
To All, 
 
The last day to submit comments and or letters of support for this project is April 21, 2014 through 5 pm.  Please email 
to me.  City Council public hearing for the approval of the MND and MMRP for the Sanborn Road/US 101/Elvee 
Improvement is scheduled for the May 6, 2014 Council meeting if you would like to attend and comment. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Eda 
 

Eda Herrera, P.E. , Associate Engineer 
City of Salinas 
Public Works Department 
200 Lincoln Ave. 
Salinas, CA  93901 
(831)758‐7438 
eda@ci.salinas.ca.us 
 

***Please be advised that due to furloughs, our office is closed on Fridays*** 
 
 



 MBUAPCD 
 Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District 24580 Silver Cloud Court 

 Serving Monterey, San Benito, and Santa Cruz Counties Monterey, CA  93940  

  PHONE: (831) 647-9411 • FAX: (831) 647-8501 

Richard A. Stedman, Air Pollution Control Officer 

 

 
April 21, 2014 
 
Eda Herrera, Associate Engineer 
Department of Public Works 
200 Lincoln Street (Second Floor) 
Salinas, CA  93905  
 
Subject: Sanborn Road/U.S. Highway 101 & Elvee Drive Improvements - Mitigated Negative Declaration  
 
Dear Ms. Herrera: 
  
Thank you for providing the Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District (Air District) the opportunity to 
comment on the above-referenced document.  The Air District has reviewed the document and has the 
following comment: 
 

 The Air District recommends the City consider including a bike lane with the Elvee Lane improvements. 
This could provide an alternate route for bikers that currently use Sanborn Road.  

 
Please let me know if you have questions, I can be reached at (831) 647-9418 ext. 227 or 
aclymo@mbuapcd.org.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Amy Clymo  
Supervising Air Quality Planner  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: David Craft, MBUAPCD Air Quality Engineer 
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CITY OF SALINAS 

Public Works Department   

200 Lincoln Street •••• Salinas, California 93901 •••• (831) 758-7241 

REVISED NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT 

 A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION 

DATE: March 31, 2014 

TO: INTERESTED PARTIES 

FROM: CITY OF SALINAS PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW/REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE 

SANBORN ROAD/U.S. HIGHWAY 101 AND ELVEE DRIVE 

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

Revision to Previous Notice.  On March 21, 2014, the City of Salinas mailed a Notice of 

Intent to adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study for the above-referenced 

project to members of the public and to property owners in the vicinity of the project area. 

The Notice of Intent noted that a Planning Commission hearing would be held on April 16, 

2014 at which the project would be reviewed. Subsequent to distributing the Notice of Intent, 

the City determined that the Planning Commission hearing is not required or necessary. 

This Revised Notice of Intent contains the same information as the prior notice; however, 

reference to a Planning Commission public hearing has been removed and the anticipated 

timing for the City’s Council’s review has been modified. 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Salinas has prepared a Mitigated Negative 

Declaration/Initial Study, pursuant to the requirements of California Environmental Quality 

Act (CEQA), for the Sanborn Road/U.S. Highway 101 and Elvee Drive Improvements 

project. The project (described below) has been reviewed in accordance with the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Based on the findings of the environmental document, 

the environmental impacts of the proposed project as mitigated will be less than significant.   

Public Comment Period and Public Hearing. The proposed Mitigated Negative 

Declaration/Initial Study is available for review at the City of Salinas Public Works 

Department located at 200 Lincoln Avenue, (second floor), three Salinas libraries including 
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the Steinbeck Library located at 350 Lincoln Avenue, the El Gabilan Library located at 1400 

N. Main Street, and the Cesar Chavez Library located at 615 Williams Road, the Monterey 

County Libraries located at 188 Seaside Circle in Marina, and on-line on the City’s website 

at:  http://www.ci.salinas.ca.us/news.cfm#MND 

In accordance with the time limits mandated by State law, and concurrent with the California 

State Clearinghouse review as provided in CEQA Guidelines Section 15105(b), written 

comments on this Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study will be accepted during 

the 30-day public review period from March 21, 2014 through 5:00 pm on April 21, 

2014. 

As of the date of this Notice of Intent, the Salinas City Council is expected to review this 

project in late April or May, 2014 at a scheduled public hearing. Comments can also be 

presented before or during the City Council public hearing, which will be held at the Salinas 

City Council Chambers located at 200 Lincoln Avenue, Salinas, CA.  

Project Location, Applicant and Description: Project improvements are proposed at the 

following general locations: Sanborn Road interchange with U.S. Highway 101, the segment 

of Sanborn Road between Fairview Avenue and Work Street, the segment of Fairview 

Avenue from Sanborn Road to the northbound U.S. Highway 101 on-ramp, the Sanborn 

Road/U.S. Highway 101 northbound on-ramp, and Elvee Drive from Sanborn Road through 

to Work Street (existing segment plus new extension). The City of Salinas Department of 

Public Works is the project applicant. 

The proposed project is designed to improve operational traffic and circulation conditions at 

the Sanborn Road/U.S. Highway 101 interchange. It consists of 11 components which range 

in scope from simple pavement restriping to construction of an approximately 890-foot 

extension of existing Elvee Drive that also requires construction of a 49-foot long span 

bridge over the Reclamation Ditch.  Other improvements include signalization, construction 

of a U.S. Highway 101 ramp meter, modification of existing travel/turn lane configurations, 

reconstruction of approximately 1,400 feet of existing Elvee Drive, restriction of Elvee Drive 

access from Sanborn Road to right-in/right-out, as well as other minor roadway 

modifications.  

Further information about this project and about its probable environmental impact can be 

obtained by contacting Eda Herrera, Associate Engineer, at the City of Salinas Public Works 

Department address indicated above or at (831)-758-7438.  
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For Responding Agency Use: The City of Salinas requests that you review the project 

materials and provide any comments related to your agency’s area of responsibility or use 

the space below to indicate that your agency has no comments or to state brief comments 

__X__ No Comments provided 

_____ Comments noted below 

_____ Comments provided in separate letter 

COMMENTS:______________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

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

____________________ 

FROM: 

Agency Name:______________________________________________________ 

Contact Person:_____________________________________________________ 

Phone Number: _____________________________________________________ 

SUBMIT COMMENTS/RETURN TO: 

Eda Herrera 

Associate Engineer 

Department of Public Works  

200 Lincoln Street (Second Floor) 

Salinas, CA 93901 

831-758-7438 

The concerns presented in a letter emailed from the 
Monterey County Environmental Health Bureau (EHB) 
to Eda Herrera on July 15, 2013 have been satisfactorily 
addressed in the referenced MND.  Therefore, EHB has 
no further comments to make at this time.

Monterey County Health Dept, Environmental Health Bureau
Nicki Fowler, Supervising REHS
(831) 755-4584, fowlerne@co.monterey.ca.us
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